

Major Event Application

Mid Murray Council 49 Adelaide Road, Mannum SA 5238 - Phone 08 8596 0100 - postbox@mid-murray.sa.gov.au
For an event to be held on Mid Murray Council land or land under the care and control of Council.

Event Type	Description	Lodgement Deadlines
Major Event	An event expecting to attract over 50 people at any one time, includes additional stall holders or requires amplified music, temporary road closures or additional infrastructure, etc.	Strictly 90 days or more prior to the event

Examples of a <u>Major Event</u> may include a Club Gathering (with market type stalls), Market, Fair/Festival, Community Event, Events with Fireworks, and Events with Traffic Management Requirements, etc.

	EVENT	

Organisation:		
Primary Contact:	Position:	
Address:	ABN:	
Phone:	Mobile:	
Email:	Website:	

Note: The Primary Contact will be the only point of liaison with Council for the event. Community groups are required to provide minutes endorsing the Event Coordinators details.

Name of Event:		
Event Description:		
Date(s):		
Estimated Daily	Attendance over	
Attendance:	Event Duration:	
Event Start Time:	Event End Time:	
Set Up Start Date and	Pack Up End Date	
Time:	and Time:	
Entry Fee		
(if applicable):		

2. EVENT INSURANCE

Note: Event Organisers are responsible for the safety of event participants and spectators. Council does not accept liability for any personal injury, loss or damage that may occur to participants or third parties or their property as a result of your event.



Please attach a copy of your Certificate of Currency of your Liability Insurance (Public and Products) to the minimum sum of \$20 million

If a copy has not been attached, please explain:

3. EVENT LO	CATION		
Mannum:	☐ Arnold Park ☐ Mary Ann Reserve – South ☐ Mary Ann Reserve – North ☐ Other:	Palmer:	☐ Collier Park ☐ Other:
Morgan:	☐ Riverfront Precinct ☐ Other:	Swan Reach:	☐ Len White Reserve ☐ Other:
Bowhill:	□ Other:	Tungkillo:	☐ Pioneer Park ☐ Other:
Walker Flat	□ Walker Flat Reserve		
Access requirement			
When using a resemption to use, as the Confirmation of the site of the included on the included on the site of the included on the inc	Council does not make special allowance quired to assist with your site plan, please con plan: signage locations ater of Services access and exit points of assembly point(s) exit points (inc. disabled) exit points/booths ent ciquor) areas rty/children ares	Parking (Performa Power (si Restrictee Roads ar Rubbish Seating a Security Stages/m Toilets (p	The following points are a guide of what should including disabled) Ince/entertainment locations ingle or 3 phase) Incorporate of a phase of a paths of paths of paths of paths of shade Inarquees Is (art installations or similar) Incorporate of a property of the paths of the pat
	wer involves a 240kw power outlet. Most doi ces such as generators. If using a portable po		Three-phase systems allow you to power large st be earthed.
Is power required f	or the event?		Yes □ No □
If yes, safety issues m damage by both pedes Management. Details of requireme	strian and motorised traffic. Potential hazards	tagged and tested and must be relating to power must be addi	e covered with approved safety pads to prevencessed. Refer to Section 7: Risk and Emergence
3.2 DANGERO	US SUBSTANCES (LPG CY	LINDERS, FLAMMA	BLE LIQUIDS)
Will LPG Gas Cylir	nders or flammable liquids (e.g. petrol) be	e used?	Yes □ No □
If yes, safety issues mu Emergency Manageme		to dangerous substances must k	ne addressed and included in Section 7: Risk ar
Will there be over 2	250kg of LPG or 120L of flammable liquid	ds on the entire site?	Yes □ No □
If yes, please provi	de the Dangerous Substances Licence N	Number:	

Other information:

3.3 FACILITIES/EQUIPMENT REQUESTED FROM COUNCIL

Equipment Required		Amount	Details - Pick U	Jp - Who, When, Whe	ere, How?	
Community Event Signa	age					
• Bunting						
Star Droppers and Cap	s					
• T Tops						
Note: All requested equipment will ne returned in an "as like" condition. If itel						
3.4 WASTE MANAGEMI	ENT					
Will your event require assistance	e with waste m	nanagement?			Yes □ N	lo 🗆
If yes, please provide details:						
3.5 TOILET FACILITIES						
Please describe available toilet facilitie	9S:					
□ Permar	nent	□ T	emporary (Hired	i) 🗆	Mixture of Botl	h
Number of toilets	Female:		Male:		Disabled:	
Number of urinals			Male:		Disabled:	
Number of hand basins	Female:		Male:		Disabled:	
Details of hygiene considerations	during the eve	nt (toilet cleanin	g, hand washing	g, drying, consumat	oles stock):	
3.6 SIGNAGE						
3.0 OIOITAGE						
Will your event have temporary s	signage?				Yes □ N	o 🗆
If yes, please indicate below, inclu	uding those und	der the provision	of the Liquor Li	censing Act.		
Ambulance/First Aid locations			No smoking/	alcohol (if approp	riate)	
Camping areas and facilities			Parking (incl	uding disabled)		
Drinking water			Police			
Emergency Services			Public transp	oort pick up/drop	off points	
Food outlets			Security			
Information centre(s)			Toilets and a	blutions		
Lost and found/stolen propert	у		Pedestrian/w	heelchair access		
Will any signage be larger than 2	 2m²?				Yes □ N	o 🗆

Note: If yes, development approval is required from Council.



Attach a copy of the Council Development Approval

3.7 TEMPORARY STRUCTURES AND CHANGES TO EXISTING FACIL	ITIES
If development approval is required, assessment for both Planning and Building may take up to 16 weeks.	
Will your event include any temporary structures?	Yes □ No □
If yes, provide additional information below:	
Stages or platforms	Yes □ No □
Break away stage skirts	Yes □ No □
Seating stands	Yes □ No □
Marquees/tents	Yes □ No □
Pre-fabricated buildings	Yes □ No □
Has Development Approval been obtained from Council for temporary structures or changes to existing facilities?	Yes □ No □
Comments:	
4. TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURES	
Event organisers will be responsible for ensuring that suitably qualified traffic management officers and traffic recouncil prior to any approval being granted.	nanagement plans are provided to
Will the event impact local traffic access, flows or speed or will it be necessary to close any roads or divert any traffic for your event?	Yes □ No □
Note: If yes, please complete and attach an 'Application for Temporary Road Closure'. To allow time to meet a forms must be lodged <u>90 days or more</u> prior to the Event.	all road closure requirements, both
Attach a completed Application for Temporary Road Closure/Speed Restrictions	
Note: If this section is completed please ensure traffic is noted as a hazard/risk with documented controls as part	of your risk assessment.
5. PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY & OTHER CONSIDERATIONS	
5.1 COMMUNITY & PUBLIC CONSULTATION	
If the event is likely to impact in any way on adjoining properties (e.g. noise, extra cars, road closures, it is recontacted well in advance of the event)	commended that the occupants be
Have adjoining property owners/occupiers been advised where required? (e.g. public notices in local print media, etc.)	Yes □ No □
Comments:	
5.2 NOISE	
Under the requirements of the Local Nuisance and Litter Act 2016, applicants are required to seek an exemption nuisance (Noise).	from Council from creating a local
	from Council from creating a local Yes □ No □
nuisance (Noise).	Yes □ No □
nuisance (Noise). Will your event include amplified music, speeches, etc?	Yes □ No □
nuisance (Noise). Will your event include amplified music, speeches, etc?	Yes □ No □
nuisance (Noise). Will your event include amplified music, speeches, etc?	Yes □ No □
will your event include amplified music, speeches, etc? If yes, please provide details including what will be amplified, volume (decibel level if known) and time	Yes No No not harm or distress to the animals.
nuisance (Noise). Will your event include amplified music, speeches, etc? If yes, please provide details including what will be amplified, volume (decibel level if known) and time 5.3 ANIMALS Events involving animals must comply with all RSPCA recommendations and standards to minimise or prever Appropriate considerations are to be demonstrated for Transport, Handling and Containment of Animals, Weight in the content of	Yes No No not harm or distress to the animals.
will your event include amplified music, speeches, etc? If yes, please provide details including what will be amplified, volume (decibel level if known) and time 5.3 ANIMALS Events involving animals must comply with all RSPCA recommendations and standards to minimise or prever Appropriate considerations are to be demonstrated for Transport, Handling and Containment of Animals, W Sanitation requirements.	Yes No No not not harm or distress to the animals. Yeste Removal, Handwashing and

If yes, provide additional de	etails for the following:				
Handwashing and other	hygiene facilities:				
Transport, handling and	I containment of animals:				
Collection, storage and (e.g. bedding, manure, e					
Note: Removal of animal was	te is solely the Event Organiser res	oonsibility. Failure to do so	will incur additional cos	sts to the	Event Organiser.
5.4 LIQUOR LICEN	ISING & ALCOHOL C	NSUMPTION			
Will alcohol be provided of	or sold?			Yes □	No □
Note: If yes, a 'Limited Liquor	License' may be required				
Attach a copy of the	Limited Liquor Licence				
Comments:					
5.5 SECURITY					
Men d Pre l	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			· -	N =
<u> </u>	curity personnel in attendance?			Yes □	No ⊔
If yes, please provide detai	ls: 				
Company Name: Licence Details:		Num	nber of Personnel o	n Sito:	
Contact Name:		Pho		ni Site.	
Time Security will be at Event:		Time	e Security will e Event:		
If no, please explain why se	ecurity is not required:				
5.6 FIREWORKS					
Will there be any firework	s or other pyrotechnics at the e	/ent?		Yes □	No □
	an's details:				
If yes, provide the Technici					
Company Name:					
Company Name: Technician Name:			mit Number:		
Company Name: Technician Name: Phone:		Ema	nil:		
Company Name: Technician Name: Phone:	Technicians pyrotechnics li	Ema	nil:	ces Perr	nit

Ref: Explosives Act SA 1936

5.7 AMUSEMENT	STRUCTI	JRES				
Will there be any amuse	ment structur	res operating at the event?			Yes □	No □
		cable information for each st	ructure:			
Туре:						
Proprietor:				Registration Nu	ımber:	
Attach a copy of th	e SafeWork	SA Workplace Services Co	ertificate o	f Amusement Str	ucture Regis	stration
Attach a copy of th	neir Public Li	ability Insurance Certificat	te of Curre	ncy (minimum of	\$10 million)	
Attach a copy of ar	ny other appl	licable licences and/or info	ormation			
Note: Copy and attach addit	ional pages as	required				
6. OTHER PART	ICIPATIN	NG ORGANISATIO	NS/BU	SINESSES/0	GROUPS	
6.1 FOOD OUTLE	TS					
Will food be sold at the	event?				Yes □	No □
		otification (FBN) number for the	food outlets	in attendance. If the t		-
		on (FBN) form, available on Co				
A copy of Public Liability Inst to the event for each particip		ate of Currency for the minimun	n sum of \$20	million must be lodg	ged with Counc	il at least 14 days PRIO
Business Name	Contact D	Details	Type of copy of	Food (or provide menu)	Food Bu Registra	siness tion Number
	Name:				□ FBN	
	Address:				_	
	Phone:	<u> </u>			☐ ☐ Public L	iability Insurance
	1 110110.					
Business Name	Contact D	Details	Type of	Food (or provide menu)	Food Bu Registra	siness tion Number
	Name:					
	Address:				□ <i>FBN</i>	
	Di	T			☐ Public L	iability Insurance
	Phone:					
Business Name	Contact E	Details	Type of	Food (or provide	Food Bu Registra	siness tion Number
	Name:					
	Address:				□ <i>FBN</i>	
		T			□ Public L	iability Insurance
Ref: Food Act 2001	Phone:					
6.2 STALL HOLDI	ERS (NON	N FOOD RELATED)				
Will any (non-food relate	ed) organisation	ons/businesses be participa	ting in the e	event?	Yes □	No □
If yes, provide details of each	h business belo	ow:				
Name of Stall/Exhibito	r Type of	f Stall cts/Goods for Sale)	С	Contact Details		Documents
	(1.1000		N	lame:		
			А	ddress:		☐ Public Liability Insurance
						Expiry:
			P	hone:		

Name of Stall/Exhibitor	Type of Stall (Products/Good	s for Salo)	Contact I	Details		Documents
	(i roducis/cood	s for Gale)	Name:			
			Address:			☐ Public Liability Insurance
				1		
			Phone:			Expiry:
Name of Stall/Exhibitor	Type of Stall (Products/Good	s for Sale)	Contact I	Details		Documents
			Name:			□ Dublio Liobility
			Address:			 ☐ Public Liability Insurance
			Phone:			Expiry:
Attach a copy of each	 businesses Public	: Liability Insurance Ce		urrency (mini	mum of \$	\$10 million)
Attach a copy of any o						
7. RISK & EMERGE	NCY MANA	GEMENT				
7.1 RISK ASSESSM	IENT & CONT	ROL				
Note: All events have risks, regarding organisers can effectively manage to identify what risks need to be risks.	e risks by anticipating	ı, understanding and making				
Further information, templates an <u>safety</u>	nd assistance/guidanc	e can be found at: <u>https://w</u>	ww.safework.s	a.gov.au/industry	<u>//recreatior</u>	n-and-events/event-
Will contractors be engaged		Yes □	No □			
Will there be persons working at height?						No □
Will there be moving vehicle (e.g. forklifts, motor vehicles		e?			Yes □	No □
Attach a copy of your I	Risk Assessment					
If a copy has not been attached	ed, please explain:					
7.3 EMERGENCY SE	RVICES NOT	IFICATION				
It is essential that event organ emergency. Consult all service						
SA POLICE	Date Notified:	1	Notified By:			
Branch Name:		E	Branch Loca	tion:		
Contact Officer:						
Requirements /Recommendations						
FIRE AUTHORITY	Date Notified:	1	Notified By:			
Branch Name:		E	Branch Loca	tion:		
Contact Officer:						
Requirements /Recommendations						
SA AMBULANCE SERVICE	Date Notified:	1	Notified By:			
Branch Name:			Branch Loca	tion:		
Contact Officer:						
Requirements /Recommendations						

HOSPITAL/HEALTH SERVICE	Date Notified:	Notified By:	
Branch Name:		Branch Location:	
Contact Officer:			
Requirements /Recommendations			

7.4 COVID-19 SAFETY REQUIREMENTS

Major Event Applications are required to meet any COVID-19 restrictions applicable at the time of submission.

Council encourages all applicants to familiarise themselves with the current Emergency Management Direction on Public Activities, as well as the latest information on the official South Australian Government's website.



Attach a copy of any relevant COVID Management Plans and/or documents

If a copy has not been attached, please explain:

8. CONDITIONS

The Event Permit:

- 1. is not a lease or tenancy the event area remains a public place and, except as stated otherwise on the plan, neither the event holder nor their patrons have exclusive use of the event area:
- 2. is limited to the particulars of this permit any variation to details is at the Council's discretion;
- 3. is not transferable;
- 4. may be surrendered at any time through notification to the Council;
- 5. is revocable by the Council as Local Government Act 1999 allows.
- 6. During the period covered by the Event Permit, a copy of the Event Permit must be kept upon the event area, and upon request, produced to an authorised employee of Council.
- 7. The Permit Holder organising and / or persons participating in private events in a reserve, park or garden, do so at their own risk. The Council accepts no liability for loss, and the Applicant / Permit Holder agrees to indemnify and keep indemnified the Council, its servants and agents against all actions, costs, claims, damages, charges and expenses whatsoever which may be brought or made or claimed against them or any of them arising out of or in relation to the issuing of the permit.
- 8. The Applicant / Permit Holder (or Organisation) shall take out and keep current a Public Risk Insurance Policy in the name of the Permit Holder (or Organisation) insuring the Permit Holder for the minimum sum of Twenty Million Dollars (\$20,000,000) against all actions, costs, claims, damages, charges and expenses whatsoever which may be brought or made or claimed against the Applicant / Permit Holder in relation to the activity.
- 9. The Applicant / Permit Holder or any other participant, (e.g. a vendor of merchandise), where appropriate, shall ensure that it is licensed or registered to carry out the activity authorised by the issuing of this Event Permit. The Permit Holder must ensure that all stall holders or performers associated with the Event provide required insurances. Any plant or equipment of the Permit Holder or its participants, must be presentable, clean, safe, and kept within the Event Area boundaries. Equipment and structures must be removed from the Event Area or secured at the close of business on each day of the Event. A marquee, staging, scaffolding or other temporary structure must be installed by qualified persons; electrical works must be carried out by qualified electricians; plumbing works must be carried out by qualified plumbers. Any plant or equipment of the Permit Holder or its participants brought upon the Event Area is at the Permit Holder's risk.
- 10. The Permit Holder must not suffer upon the Event Area any disorderly conduct or a public nuisance.
- 11. The Permit Holder must keep the Event Area safe, clean and free of rubbish.
- 12. No vehicle of any type may be driven onto the reserve, park or garden without the prior written approval of Council. Unauthorised vehicle access on reserves is a breach of Council By-laws, and will result in the issue of an expiation notice.
- 13. Umbrellas or marquees / tents must not be erected within the reserve, park or garden without written approval of Council.
- 14. On the day of occurrence or, if not practicable, the next business day, the Permit Holder must advise Council in writing of:
- 15. any injury/s that required off-site medical treatment during the Event;
- 16. any loss, damage or defect of property under the Council's care, control and management;
- 17. any Police attendance in response to complaints, disorderly conduct or public nuisance;
- 18. any material variation, suspension, revocation or expiry of insurance or a third party consent, licence, permit or approval the Event Permit or Event requires.
- 19. The event area must be restored to the same condition as prior to the event, by the date stipulated in the application or no longer than 48 hours after the event. If repair or replacement of damaged property is required by Council, Council may seek to recover costs from the Permit Holder.
- 20. If by reason of the Permit Holder's (or its participants) default or negligence the Council claims any insurance the Permit Holder shall bear any excess or deductible for the claim.
- 21. The Event Organiser shall comply with and give all notices required by any Act of Parliament, Ordinance, Regulation or By-law relating to the activity.
- 22. The Council grants the Event Permit under Local Government Act 1999 s. 202 (in case of community land) and s. 222 (in case of a public road) and not in any other capacity. The Event Permit does not preclude or pre-empt the exercise by Council of any other regulatory function or power.
- 23. Permission may be revoked by Council if the Permit Holder fails to comply with any condition or in any other justifiable circumstance. The decision of Council will be final.
- 24. Permission to commence the Event will not come into operation until proof of all required documentation has been provided to the Council and the Event Permit, authorised by Council, has been returned to the Permit Holder.
- 25. The Permit Holder paying prescribed fee(s). Community organisation (non-profit), in lieu of monetary payment, are to recognise Mid Murray Council is promotion / advertising for the event to the same value. Refer Council's Fees and Charges schedule.
- 26. The Permit Holder agrees to all 'Special Conditions for Permit', which the Council may determine.

DECLARATI	

I declare that I am over 18 years of age and have read and understand the permit conditions, and agree to abide by the said conditions.

Name (Print):	Position:
Signature:	Date:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Council Authorisation

Application Approved:	Yes □ No □
By (Print Name):	Date:
Position:	
Signature:	

END OF DOCUMENT